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SUMMARY of 
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Red Notice: A True Story of High Finance, Murder, and One
Man’s fight for Justice by Bill Browder draws readers into
the unfamiliar territory of the former Soviet Union. The author
pulls back and starts with his own life story before gradually
building to the climax in the second chapter, which builds suspense
and intrigue quickly. What follows is a stunning exposé of
corruption, torture, and assassination set against the cutthroat
world of international finance.
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Red Notice: A True Story of High Finance,
Murder, and One Man’s fight for Justice by Bill Browder draws
readers into the unfamiliar territory of the former Soviet Union.
The author pulls back and starts with his own life story before
gradually building to the climax in the second chapter, which
builds suspense and intrigue quickly. What follows is a stunning
exposé of corruption, torture, and assassination set against the
cutthroat world of international finance. 
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Browder uses the
traditional fiction-driven plot arc with lengthy exposition and a
stunning conclusion, which suits the creative nonfiction genre.
Bill's reproduction of lengthy conversations, physical descriptions
of people and locations, and the use of a timepiece to drive
suspense are all clues to the genre. The first chapter, “Persona
Non Grata,” places the reader in a smoky, opulent room with nothing
but a wristwatch to pass the time. 

        
Bill rewinds time after finishing his first,
high-action chapter to tell his grandfather's tale. Bill's father's
life is chronicled first, followed by Bill's. As Bill's first
controversy occurs while working at Maxwell Communications, the
excitement returns. His professional journey takes him through
Europe until settling in Moscow, Russia. 

        
Bill's naiveté about Russian corruption still
defies belief. Even with proof of each, he can't think of a
justification for any official to bribe, cheat, or steal. He
develops a careful persona of the reserved, unassuming American who
becomes a folk hero, complete with rose-colored glasses.
Simultaneously, he shows a razor-sharp mind that focuses on a
company's weaknesses and profiteers from them. He worries about the
oligarchy taking advantage of Russia's voucher scheme to enrich
them, while oblivious to the fact that he has just done the same.
Bill is a numbers guy, and his numbers have made him a lot of
money. 

        
That isn't to suggest his account isn't
plausible. The argument against the Interior Ministry, the Russian
prison system, tax officials, and Vladimir Putin, on the other
hand, seems indisputable to the reader. Browder moves slowly from
one piece of evidence to the next, is not afraid to call names, and
provides enough detail for a curious reader to find the evidence on
the Internet. 
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Main and
Secondary Cast of Characters

        
MAIN

        

Bill Browder

        
Author, founder and CEO of Hermitage Capital
Management, human rights activist, husband, father of three 

        
Sergei Magnitsky

        
Tax lawyer who works at Firestone Duncan.
Discovers theft of $230 million in fraudulent tax rebates by
Russian officials. Imprisoned, tortured, and killed after refusing
to recant his testimony 

        
Vadim Kleiner

        
Head of research at Hermitage
Capital Management

        
Eduard
Khayretdinov

        
Criminal lawyer who defends Ivan Cherkasov
against fraudulent charges 

        
        
Elena Molokova
Browder

        
Bill Browder’s wife 

        
Aslan

        
Code name of Vadim’s informant inside the FSB


        
 


                    
                

                
            

            
        

    
        
            
                
                
                    
                        
                    

                    
                    
                        
                    

                    
                

                
                
                    
                    
Ivan Cherkasov

        
Chief Operating Officer at Hermitage Capital
Management 

        
Vladimir
Pastukhov

        
Moscow attorney who files legal complaints
against Interior Ministry 

        
Kyle Parker

        
U.S. Helsinki Commission staffer who convinces
Senator Cardin to sponsor the Magnitsky Act 

        
Edmond Safra

        
Bill’s mentor and Bill’s business partner 

        
Beny Steinmetz

        
Bill’s first investor 

        
Vladimir Putin

        
Russian President 

        
Dmitry Medvedev

        
Russian Prime Minister 

        
Artem Kuznetsov

        
Lieutenant Colonel in Russia’s Interior
Ministry 

        
Major Pavel
Karpov

        
Investigator in Russia’s Interior Ministry 

        
Oleg Silchenko

        
Investigator in Russia’s Interior Ministry who
allegedly has Sergei arrested, denies him medical treatment, and
orders his torture 
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Bill Browder is uneasy
as he flies into Sheremetyevo Airport after reading about Jude
Shao, a Chinese-American billionaire sentenced to 16 years in a
Chinese prison on fabricated tax evasion charges (Browder, 2015).
Bill has $7,500 in bribe money in his briefcase, just in case he
needs to leave Russia quickly. He shifts his attention from Shao's
storey to the money, hesitating as he admits that he has fought
Russian oligarchs and made a number of enemies. 

        
He sits in the VIP lounge after landing,
waiting for his luggage and Alexei, his driver. Officers dragged
him to a holding area an hour later and held him for 15 hours
without food, water, or any reason for why he was detained. As two
officers grab Bill, drag him out through a jetway, and position him
on the next plane back to London, tensions grow. Bill's future
narrow escape from the clutches of corrupt government officials is
foreshadowed in this chapter. 
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Browder recalls his
family history in this chapter. He mentions his grandfather Earl,
who rose to become the leader of the American Communist Party and
stood for President of the United States in 1936 and 1940. Senator
McCarthy allegedly harassed Earl in the 1950s, according to Bill.
Bill's father, Felix, is blackballed because he is the son of a
Communist. When he applies for a job as a math professor at
Brandeis University, Eleanor Roosevelt, the university's Chairwoman
of the Board of Trustees, persuades her colleagues to recruit him.
In 1999, Felix Browder was awarded the National Medal of Science.
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Bill addresses his
school years, including his academic probation at the University of
Colorado-Boulder. He changes his ways, starts to study, and in two
years moves to the University of Chicago. He gets a two-year job at
Bain and Company after graduation to help him prepare for graduate
school at Stanford University. He meets Ken Hersh, the future CEO
of Natural Gas Partners, at Stanford. Chip and Winthrop are the
nicknames they come up with. 

        
After Stanford, Browder is recruited by the
Boston Consulting Group in Chicago, where he requests to work in
Eastern Europe. They position him in London with John Lundquist, an
authority on Eastern Europe. 
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Bill explains his first
consultancy job in Poland, where he was charged with recommending
the dismissal of any employee. He decides he despises consultancy
and sees an opportunity to participate in Poland's privatization.
His initial $2,000 investment grows tenfold over time. 
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He meets Jean-Pierre
Anselmini while researching mergers and acquisitions in Eastern
Europe for an essay. He proposes that Bill be interviewed at
Maxwell Communications Corporation. Despite being cautioned not to
work for the volatile Maxwell, Bill accepts the role in 1991. When
Bill is only 27 years old, he becomes the decision-maker on
investments in Eastern Europe. In just a few months, he visits
every former Soviet Bloc country and evaluates over 300 investment
opportunities. Maxwell dies on November 5th, leaving 22,000
retirees bankrupt: he robbed them of £460 million. Browder, like
his father, is on a no-fly list as a result of someone else's
decisions. 
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The Salomon Brothers
are in desperate need of workers following their own scandal. They
recruit Bill to join their London-based Eastern European investment
banking team. He becomes disappointed with his lack of work when he
learns no one else is interested in Russia. After months of
inactivity, he proposes and secures an investment in the Murmansk
Trawler Fleet. 

        
Browder's first impression of Russia is of a
burned-out plane abandoned on the runway, and his second impression
is of Murmansk. When Bill meets the fleet chief, he discovers that
Russian privatization would be a dream come true for investors.
Russia dumps state-owned land well below market value in an attempt
to transition to a capitalist economy. 

        
This is crucial to understanding the rest of
the novel. Russian people are issued vouchers to purchase stock in
the divested firms. All of the vouchers add up to a total value of
just $10 billion for Russia. The nation produces 24 percent of the
world's natural gas, 90% of the world's oil, and 6.6 percent of the
world's steel. Anyone, not just people, can buy these vouchers in
Russia, and no one tells them how important they are. 

        
Bobby Ludwig, a top earner at Salomon in New
York City, learns about Bill's involvement in Russia and calls him.
Ludwig secures $25 million and sends Bill to begin investing in
Russian companies after only hearing half of Bill's presentation on
Russian investments. 
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Bill arrives in Moscow
and strikes his first deal: $198,500 for 10,000 vouchers. He
describes how cronies profit from the crooked voucher auctions by
getting the best offers. Browder made a $100 million profit from
his first investments in gasoline, energy, and phone companies. He
becomes a star in the industry and, at the age of 29, briefs
billionaire George Soros on Russian investments. To put things in
perspective, Soros' net worth was $25.2 billion in July 2017.
(Forbes, 2017).

        
Beny Steinmetz, a billionaire, wants to do
business with Bill, so he brings in Edmond Safra, the owner of the
Republic National Bank of New York. Mr. Safra is the owner of La
Leopolda, the world's most luxurious home. The Salomon executives
take credit for Bill's Russian windfall as Bill considers the bid.
He quits right away and begins Hermitage Capital. 
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Browder signs a
contract with Safra and Steinmetz after pitching his business plan
to multiple investors. Bill meets with Sandy Koifman, Safra's
delegate, and receives $25 million to support Hermitage. Before
them both travel to Moscow, he meets a woman called Sabrina, falls
in love with her, and proposes to her. 
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Boris Yeltsin is
seeking re-election, but Russians consider his privatization plan a
failure. Twenty-two oligarchs dominate 39% of Russia's economy,
plunging the rest of the country into poverty. 

        
Marc Holtzman invites Bill to attend the World
Economic Forum in Davos, Switzerland, and hosts a dinner for
Yeltsin's Communist opponent to meet the Forum's billionaires. Bill
runs into Boris Fyodorov, Russia's former finance minister, at the
dinner. Facing Yeltsin's dismal 6-percent approval rating, Fyodorov
promises Bill that the oligarchs in the room will fix the election
so that he wins. 

        
Browder watches the three Russian oligarchs as
they prepare the "Contract with the Devil" that will give Yeltsin
the presidency in return for the majority of Russia's privatized
businesses. As Bill looks around, he notices that George Soros, the
CEO of Siemens, and the CEO of GE are both listening intently to
the Communist opponent, Gennady Zyuganov, promising not to
reprivatize the companies these billionaires have invested in.
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Sabrina gets the creeps
when she finds out she's pregnant and refuses to move until they've
been married for a while. Bill establishes a base in Moscow and
employs his driver, Alexei, as well as a secretary and a junior
trader. He investigates MNPZ, the Moscow Oil Refinery, and hears
about preferred shares. These shares are deliberately undervalued
and pass uner the radar of the rest of the market. Bill increases
the value of his fund by 125 percent by investing in them. 
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Vladimir Potanin, one
of the billionaire oligarchs who controls Sidanco Oil Company, is
mentioned for the first time. He is now Russia's Deputy Prime
Minister. Bill purchases 1.2 percent of Sidanco for $11 million
based on a gut feeling and a tip. Safra makes the same investment.
A year later, British Petroleum pays a 600% premium for a 10% stake
in Sidanco. 
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Browder's son David is
born, but Sabrina is dissatisfied and returns to London with the
boy. Bill discovers that Sidanco wants to undercut his shares when
they are spending Christmas together in Cape Town, South Africa.
Potanin intends to defraud Hermitage of $87 million. Bill,
perplexed as to why Potanin would dilute the stock, tells the story
of the Magic Fish. “When it comes to power, Russians will gladly,
even willingly sacrifice their own success to screw their
neighbor,” he concludes. 

        
Potanin is refusing his international investors
the right to purchase these new shares. Bill sits across from
Leonid Rozhetskin, a lawyer who will be murdered ten years later
after making enemies in the corporate community, while attempting
to meet with Potanin's financial advisor. Rozhetskin is open about
the fact that the organization wants Bill and Safra's $87 million.
Bill accepts Safra's offer of bodyguards to defend him from an
assassin after questioning Rozhetskin and feeling threatened. 
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Broder files a
complaint with the Russian Federal Securities and Exchange
Commission, or FSEC, after failing to avoid Potanin twice. The FSEC
has put a stop to the share dilution after an inquiry. 
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Bill has the world's
number one portfolio, having raised Hermitage's assets by 718
percent since 1997. Bill has been a media favorite at the age of
33. When the Asian stock market fails, the Russian stock market
panics, and Hermitage assets fall by 50%. The International
Monetary Fund (backed by the US) provides Russia with a loan, but
Russia wastes the opportunity and destabilizes the country once
more. 

        
Bill's marriage is strained because he and his
wife lead largely different lives. His new head of research, Vadim
Kleiner, calls him while they are on vacation at Villa d'Este in
Lake Como, Italy, to remind him that Russia has abandoned its
currency and defaulted on its national debt. The stock market
plummets, with stocks falling by 80 to 95 percent. Bill's Hermitage
fund has lost 90% of its value, totaling $900 million. 
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Beny Steinmetz leaves
Hermitage as the Russian bond market collapses. When Safra's
Parkinson's disease becomes incapacitating, he sells Republic
National Bank. Bill's life, meanwhile, is falling apart. Sabrina
files for divorce while on vacation in Greece in 1999. 

        
Trades in Moscow are down 99 percent. Bill
Edmond Safra has died in a suspicious fire in Monaco, according to
Sandy Koifman. Bill regards Safra as a mentor and is saddened by
his death. 
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Both expats had left
Moscow by January 2000. When courting Wall Street investment banks,
the oligarchs treat minorities with respect. However, after a
market collapse, Wall Street cash becomes scarce. The oligarchs go
into “gloves off” mode, cheating small shareholders of their shares
and embezzling funds. Browder speaks to the American Chamber of
Commerce in Moscow about his case study, "The Armed Forces of
Corporate Governance Violence". 

        
The case study focuses on Yukos, a corporation
whose oligarch CEO later makes anti-Putin remarks and funds his
rival in the presidential election. According to Bill's research,
Russian oligarchs loot from small shareholders in three ways: asset
stripping, equity dilution, and transfer pricing. During the
presentation of this case study, Bill meets Elena Molokova, his
future wife, a smart woman with two Ph.D.s who works in public
relations for the US firm representing Yukos. They fall in love
after he woos her with a copy of Mitch Albom's novel 
Tuesdays with Morrie. 
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Bill focuses his
attention at Hermitage on Gazprom, an oil and gas company. He
doesn't understand why the company is valued at $12 billion.
Gazprom's reserves are eight times those of Exxon-Mobil and twelve
times those of British Petroleum, the world's top two oil
companies. People think the company's management has stolen 99.7%
of the company's money, so Browder does a "stealing analysis" to
figure out what happened. He invites forty people, including
Gazprom's suppliers, former staff, competitors, and government
officials, to meet with him. Seventy-five percent consent to speak
with Bill. 

        
One of the competitors explains how Gazprom's
owners robbed the 2.7 billion barrel Tarkosaleneftegaz oil field.
Names, dates, and locations of other stolen fields are given by the
competitor. Bill emphasizes the incredible new wealth disparity in
Russia as he meets with more informants: the wealthiest oligarch
has assets 250,000 times that of the poorest people. These
informants are enraged by the wealth inequality and want it
discussed. 

        
Hundreds of leads on oil field robberies, money
laundering, and shady loans emerge from the interviews. One day,
while stuck in traffic, a child selling CDs offers Vadim a disc
containing information on the ownership of every business in
Moscow. Vadim receives the smoking gun on Gazprom and its
affiliate, Sibneftegaz, for five dollars. 

        
Vadim discovers Gazprom has dumped seven gas
fields for pennies on the dollar while buying more databases off
the market (99.5 percent less than their value). The names of the
Sibneftegaz buyers, who now own 53 percent of the firm, were among
the archives. 

        
Rem Vyakhirev, the company's CEO, sells oil
reserves equal to Kuwait's for only $1.3 million. Perhaps more
astonishing, these are just 9.65 percent of Gazprom's assets. The
explanation for the low valuation is that investors have been
advised that all of the oil has been sold, despite the fact that
90% of it is still available. Browder buys 20 percent of Gazprom's
stock right away. Around 2000 and 2005, the value of those shares
rose to a hundred times the initial purchase price. 
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Bill discovers that
simply assisting the wounded will result in incarceration.
Interlopers are punished in Russia. This section foreshadows
upcoming events. 

        
Then he conducts cheating analyses of UES and
Sberbank, prompting Vladimir Putin, the newly elected President, to
suspend all asset sales. Browder sues Sberbank, and Putin enacts
new regulations. Bill's actions appeal to him because he wants to
take power away from the oligarchs and mafia. Regrettably, Bill
mistakenly views Putin as a nationalist battling oligarchy. People
start to think he's Putin's stooge and therefore untouchable. 

        
The Hermitage Fund has risen by 1,200 percent
in the five years since the stock market crash. Bill believes that
by exposing corruption in Russia, he is improving the nation, which
foreshadows future chapters. Putin detains Mikhail Khodorkovsky,
the CEO of Yukos and Russia's richest man, in October 2003. Putin's
government buys Khodorkovsky's 36 percent stake in the business
when he is in prison. 

        
Investors are anxious, and the stock price has
dropped 26.5 percent. Bill claims that Khodorkovsky's attacks on
Putin irritated him because he targets the CEO's associates, Yukos
workers, Khodorkovsky's charities, and opposition organizations
that accept his donations. Both Khodorkovsky and his brother,
Platon Lebedev, have been sentenced to nine years in prison. 

        
Other oligarchs who don't want to be like
Khodorkovsky approach Putin. Browder theorizes that Putin requested
half of their assets and became extremely wealthy as a result.
Putin now has a vested interest in keeping the oligarchs in control
of these businesses, putting him at odds with Bill Browder. Bill is
detained and deported at this stage. 
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Bill uses the British
government's channels to ask about Russia in this chapter. He gets
a letter calling him a national security threat. 
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Jessica is born to
Elena and her husband. As Russia's government becomes hostile to
Hermitage associates, Vadim Kleiner, the head of science, flees.
Bill has been refused entry to Russia, according to the news. 
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Browder removes his
employees from Russia and sells off all of his Russian holdings in
secret. According to a British source, Tony Blair will lift Bill's
case with Putin at the G8 Summit, but a Hezbollah attack in Israel
will take priority. When a reporter inquires about Browder, Putin
suggests that he wants to order investigations so that he can blame
Bill for crimes. 
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Bill loses 215 clients
and claims Hermitage is doomed, but he dispatches his analysts to
other countries to perform analysis. In 2006, he founded Heritage
Global and presented his business plan at the World Economic Forum
in January 2007. Bill meets Dmitry Medvedev, the Deputy Prime
Minister and Putin's presidential election rival, at the Russian
banquet. Medvedev decides to give his visa application a second
look. When a letter from Russia arrives, it is from the Federal
Border Service (FSB), which is the modern-day KGB. Lieutenant
Colonel Artem Kuznetsov of the Interior Ministry talks with Vadim,
Bill's translator. Bill refuses Kuznetsov's request for a bribe.
Bill's Moscow office and his lawyer's office were searched by
police in June (198). In later chapters, Lieutenant Colonel
Kuznetsov plays an important role in the plot. 
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Ivan Cherkasov, the
Chief Operating Officer of Hermitage, is under criminal
investigation for evading taxes on a company called Kameya. Bill
hires a gifted tax attorney, Sergei Magnitsky, to prove Ivan’s
innocence. A criminal law attorney, Eduard Khayretdinov, is hired
to question the police on Ivan’s behalf. At the station, he meets
Major Pavel Karpov, who stonewalls him. 

        
Since the police will not cooperate, even with
a criminal lawyer, Vadim sends a message to his FSB insider known
only as Aslan. He tells them it was Department K, the FSB’s
economic counter-espionage unit, which ordered the raid (204). Bill
again fears assassination. 

        
Sergei, Eduard, and Karpov take on large roles
in the rest of the story. 

        
 

        
                    
                

                
            

            
        

    
        
            
                
                
                    
                        “But Russian Stories Never Have Happy Endings”
                    

                    
                    
                        
                    

                    
                

                
                
                    
                    

        
Because of the tensions
with Department K in Russia, Bill is unable to celebrate the birth
of the Browders' second daughter, Veronica. The Browder’s took a
holiday to Marseilles in August 2007. As soon as they land, Ivan
calls Bill to tell him that Russian police, led by Kuznetsov, have
raided Credit Suisse in Moscow in search of Hermitage properties
(208). He goes on to rob other banks, never realizing that the
money from the Hermitage has left Russia. 

        
Sergei recommends going straight to the Moscow
tax office, where they find Kameya has overpaid taxes by $140,000.
Ivan is obviously a good guy. 

        
Bill receives an urgent message from Vadim
while on a business trip to South Korea. A bailiff in Russia is
seeking a $71 million judgment against one of Bill's empty shell
firms. He returns to London to discover that Mahaon, a Hermitage
company, has been robbed. Kuznetsov stole the company seals needed
to change ownership when he raided the law firm. 

        
This is a so-called "Russian raider assault".
Corrupt cops file false charges against corrupt judges, who then
authorize the cops to loot money. Sergei follows the trail of the
raiders and discovers that the corrupt officials robbed two more
Hermitage companies. A phony prosecutor posing as Bill's lawyer
enters a guilty plea on Bill's behalf, and the judge finds the
shell corporation responsible for $71 million. Bill is intrigued by
the sums of money invested by these organized criminals to pursue a
business with no assets, but Sergei reminds him that “Russian
stories never have happy endings”. This foreshadows Sergei's
potential encounters with these officials. 

        
 

        
                    
                

                
            

            
        

    
        
            
                
                
                    
                        “High-Pitched Jamming Equipment”
                    

                    
                    
                        
                    

                    
                

                
                
                    
                    

        
The thieves'
masterminds, according to Bill, are Kuznetsov and Karpov. He files
a formal complaint with Russian authorities, and then enlists the
support of Vladimir Pastukhov, an attorney and ally who had
previously advised Vadim to leave Russia in 2006. Karpov invites
Eduard, Ivan's Moscow defense attorney, to come retrieve Ivan's
case. Eduard notices that the low-paid Karpov is dressed up in an
expensive suit and watch, and he makes the mistake of accusing the
major of the robberies. Karpov responds by typing a message
accusing Kuznetsov of being to blame. Eduard would believe the
office has been bugged by the Interior Ministry. 

        
Browder's legal team files a 244-page criminal
complaint against Kuznetsov and Karpov in mid-December. Copies are
sent to the Attorney General, Internal Affairs, and the State
Investigative Committee, Russia's equivalent of the FBI. 

        
Bill is summoned by Igor Sagiryan for a
face-to-face meeting. Browder first encountered him during the
Sidanco period. Igor, the President of Renaissance Capital, informs
Bill's counsel that he wishes to liquidate Bill's stolen
businesses. Bill decides to document the meeting because he is
suspicious. After that, Bill's security expert plays the video, but
as soon as Sagiryan arrives, it becomes white noise. He has used
the FSB's jamming equipment to prevent his recordings from being
made. 

        
The State Investigative Committee refuses to
conduct an investigation because no crime has been committed.
Bill's complaint is handed over to Karpov by Internal Affairs. The
investigation is then opened by Investigator Rostislav Rassokhov of
the State Investigative Committee's Major Crimes Department in
January 2008. Bill is arrested and charged with tax evasion two
months later. The order comes from Karpov, two of Kuznetsov's
henchmen, and a Department K official. 
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Bill wants to recover
his stolen businesses and figure out what the Kuznetsov gang's
target is. When he brings the party to court, they countersue and
ask for the case to be transferred to a corrupt Kazan court.
Browder learns of a second case against him, this time with a $581
million judgment against Parfenion, a stolen business. The criminal
enterprise calls in the same phony lawyer and proposes the same
phony contracts in this case. Bill starts to fear that the band of
thieves is after the $230 million in taxes he has paid. Sergei
makes inquiries, and the companies are relocated to Novocherkassk
and then Khimki as soon as possible. 

        
In June 2008, Sergei approaches the State
Investigative Committee. Sergei is approached by a detective who
leads him right up to Artem Kuznetsov, who has been appointed by
the Ministry to investigate himself. Sergei files his complaint and
returns to work after Kuznetsov has left. He receives a letter from
Khimki there, along with proof of accounts at two banks. He can
track every deposit from December 2007, including one for $97
million and another for $147 million, because these banks are so
small. Bill's stolen companies' decisions precisely match the
amount each corporation paid in taxes in 2006. Sergei has deduced
Kuznetsov's plan. 

        
Vadim then searches for wire transfers that
prove the government has approved tax refunds, which match the
amount paid in taxes for the same businesses. Conmen get their
hands on the highest tax refund in Russian history, $230 million.
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Browder points his
finger at Putin at this point. He holds the president responsible
for his deportations and robberies, but he can't imagine him
stealing money from his own citizens. Bill files criminal charges
across Russia in July 2008, and his story is reported by the New
York Times, the Russian independent Vedomosti, and the radio
station Echo Moscow. Despite this, no arrests have been made. The
Russian Interior Ministry orders raids on Sergei, Eduard, and
Vladimir Pastukhov's law offices in August. 

        
During the search of Eduard's office, he
receives a DHL box, which is confiscated by police right away.
Bill's office is the forged return address. Detective Sergeant
Richard Norten of the London Metropolitan Police locates the DHL
video and checks flights back to Russia. The men at DHL are
unfamiliar to Bill. 

        
Vladimir and Eduard are summoned to the Kazan
Interior Ministry for questioning. Vladimir refuses to go because
the Kazan Ministry is notorious for sodomizing inmates. He says
that as a lawyer, he is impenetrable. Bill wants Vladimir to
relocate to London, but he maintains that if he does, he will
appear guilty. 

        
Eduard still refuses to comply with the summons
and will not leave his homeland. Vladimir is threatened with arrest
two days later if he does not willingly agree to interrogation.
Eduard is given notice to disappear, so he devises a complex escape
plan, which he executes on August 28, 2008. 

        
Vladimir's fragile health will cause him to go
blind if he drives out of Russia, so him and his family board a
plane on August 30 and fly to Milan, Italy. 

        
 

        
                    
                

                
            

            
        

    
        
            
                
                
                    
                        “Khabarovsk”
                    

                    
                    
                        
                    

                    
                

                
                
                    
                    

        
Eduard's attempts to
hide around Moscow and escape to the safety of a former client,
Mikhail, in Khabarovsk are outlined in Bill's book. The distance
between the two cities is 3,800 miles, which is greater than the
distance between New York and Alaska. Mikhail offers him a false
identity and sends him into hiding once he arrives in Khabarovsk.
Eduard and Bill are named as the masterminds of the $230 million
tax evasion scheme by Viktor Markelov, the convicted murderer who
robbed Bill's companies. Eduard has just survived torture and death
at the hands of the Interior Ministry by a hair's breadth. 

        
Mikhail appoints bodyguards to keep an eye on
Eduard, and an informant eventually persuades him to flee the
country. He passes through airport screening, boards a plane, and
flies to London via Seoul, South Korea, on October 18, 2008. 

        
Sergei, on the other hand, is linked to Eduard
and Bill. He is adamant about remaining in Russia to fight for and
protect his homeland. He goes back to the Russian State
Investigative Committee (Russia's version of the FBI) to give his
statement and show his evidence. They offer him permission to quit.
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Sergei's home and the
homes of his junior lawyers were raided by Kuznetsov's goons on
November 24, 2008. Sergei and his 8-year-old son, Nikita, are at
home, while son Stanislav has gone to school. Natasha, Sergei's
wife, is at the doctor's office. For eight hours, three of
Kuznetsov's officers raided the flat. Sergei, on the other hand,
believes that his reputation as a lawyer makes him invincible.
Officers take his documents, phone, and personal belongings before
arresting him. 

        
Aslan informs Vadim that Sergei's arrest was
approved by the head of Department K, and that Sergei's case will
be handled by nine investigators rather than the normal one or two.
Sergei's bail is denied, and he is sent to Moscow Detention Center
No. 5, according to Browder, where he is subjected to sleep
deprivation, inhumane living conditions, and psychological games.


        
Sergei's mistreatment is revealed at his next
court hearing in January 2009. Under the orders of Investigator
Oleg Silchenko, he transfers to IVS1 the next month. IVS1 is
located outside of the detention centre and is unsupervised.
Silchenko tries but fails to crack Sergei's spirit there. He
continues to refuse to name someone other than Kuznetsov and Karpov
as a suspect. Silchenko transfers Sergei to Matrosskaya Tishina,
another detention facility, in April, where he begins to complain
of stomach pain and vomiting. Sergei loses 40 pounds in just 1.5
months. 

        
Browder will join the Council of Europe, a
human rights body made up of 47 countries, including Russia. Sabine
Leutheusser-Schnarrenberger, a German MP and Justice Official
tasked with investigating Russia's criminal justice system, had
hoped for a case similar to Sergei's. Bill claims that 300,000
people in Russia are wrongfully incarcerated, making it impossible
for Leutheusser-Schnarrenberger to concentrate on only one. She has
a meeting with Bill and agrees to take Sergei's case forward. Bill
spends the interim at the International Bar Association and the UK
Law Society, as her official report is due in a few months. Both
send letters to Moscow pleading for Sergei's release, but both are
turned down. Browder travels to Washington, D.C. in June 2009 to
address the US Helsinki Commission, which monitors human rights
abuses in former Soviet countries. 

        
Despite his efforts, President Barack Obama's
briefing on the subject before meeting with Medvedev does not
include it. 

        
Philip Pan of the Washington Post is eager to
tell the tale, interviewing Hermitage workers, fact-checking the
paper trail, and contacting Russian authorities. In August 2009, he
publishes an article titled "Three Lawyers Targeted after Firm
Seizure." Around the same time, Leutheusser-Schnarrenberger
publishes her paper. Neither has elicited a response from Russia.
After that, Bill's team makes a YouTube video about Sergei's plight
and waits for Sergei's approval before publishing it. 

        
Sergei has pancreatitis, cholecystitis, and
gallstones, according to doctors at Matrosskaya Tishina. On August
1, 2009, he was scheduled for surgery, but Silchenko moved him to
the Butyrka maximum-security detention centre instead. Butyrka
lacks medical services. Sergei's pain becomes unbearable by August
24 as he waits for hours for guards to respond. He has been
suffering from gallstone pain for four months with no relief in
sight. 

        
Sergei's counsel asks the court for medical
attention for him. Sergei continues to stand firm in his claims
against Kuznetsov and Karpov. 

        
The Ninth Commandment states that no one shall
bear false witness against another. 

        
 

        
                    
                

                
            

            
        

    
        
            
                
                
                    
                        “November 16, 2009”
                    

                    
                    
                        
                    

                    
                

                
                
                    
                    

        
Bill and Sergei are
indicted by the Interior Ministry in October 2009. Sergei will be
sentenced to six years in prison, according to Eduard, and an
Interpol Red Notice will be given to compel Bill's extradition to
Russia. A Red Notice serves as a worldwide arrest warrant. Bill
responds to the indictment by uploading the viral YouTube video
"Hermitage Reveals Russian Police Fraud." 

        
Sergei provides a 12-page document detailing
the fraud he discovered, including the identities of the suspects,
pertinent dates, and each location where the crime took place.
Vladimir begins to receive strange, threatening text messages. They
are traced to an unlisted number at the FSB after he reports them
to Scotland Yard. 

        
On November 12, 2009, Sergei is summoned to
court. When the judge dismisses all of his arguments about the lack
of medical treatment and his false imprisonment, he becomes
adamant. She demands that he be returned to his cell, but he never
leaves the house. 

        
Bill receives a 2-minute video of someone being
tortured. 

        
Sergei's lawyer is denied access to him on
November 16, 2009, and he is admitted to Matrosskaya Tishina for
emergency care. Bill claims that his friend has been tortured to
death and handcuffed to a bed. Sergei dies at the age of 37 after
refusing to incriminate innocent citizens. 

        
 

        
                    
                

                
            

            
        

    
        
            
                
                
                    
                        “The Katyn Principle”
                    

                    
                    
                        
                    

                    
                

                
                
                    
                    

        
Browder compares
contemporary Russian corruption to the Soviet executions of
thousands of Polish POWs, who were dumped in mass graves in the
Katyn Forest. The Russians persuaded everybody, including the
Nuremberg Trials judges, that Germany was to blame. When the Soviet
Union fell apart in 1990, they just exposed their deceit. 

        
Sergei's mother discovers he is dead in
November 2009. Pancreonecrosis, a ruptured abdomen, and toxic shock
were the causes of his death. 

        
Sergei's 40-page testimony, which Bill has in
his possession, details the refusals to provide him with medical
treatment, the tortures he endured, and the harsh jail conditions.
With his press release about Sergei's death, Bill distributes this
paper. 

        
As a result, Sergei's cause of death was
changed to heart failure by the Interior Ministry. They also say he
never requested medication. They say he died on a table surrounded
by physicians, but Sergei's body was discovered on the floor of an
isolation cell, according to the civilian physician who discovered
his body. Sergei's grandma, Natalia, will be looked after by Bill.


        
The family's appeal for a pathologist to attend
the autopsy or for the body to be taken away for a separate autopsy
was refused. Sergei's wife, aunt, and mother claim bruised knuckles
and deep cuts to Sergei's wrists when they see his body before
burial. Officials deny any wrongdoing on their part. 

        
During his year in detention centers, Sergei
filed 450 lawsuits describing every injustice, human rights abuse,
and crime he witnessed. Medvedev announces that an investigation
will be conducted. According to Medvedev, twenty prison officials
will be shot in December 2011; nineteen of the twenty are innocent
and work in remote areas of the country. 

        
The Moscow Public Oversight Commission (MPOC)
investigates the case and finds officials guilty of human rights
abuses, but the government does not respond. 

        
Meanwhile, 2,405 stories about Sergei's death
have been published in Western and Russian newspapers. Sergei's
only offence, according to Bill, was being a nationalist.
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Browder is scheduled to
meet with Jonathan Winer, an international criminal attorney; in
Washington, D.C. Bill should address his concerns to the Senate
Foreign Relations Committee, the House Committee on Investigations,
the United States Helsinki Commission, and the State Department,
according to him. Then Winer informs him about Proclamation 7750,
which authorizes the State Department to revoke Russian officials'
visas. It was published in 2004 by the Bush administration. 

        
Kyle Scott of the State Department's Office of
Russian Affairs recoils when the number 7750 is mentioned. He
states that the Obama administration is taking a "soft" or "reset"
approach to Russia. 

        
When discussing Sergei's death, Kyle Parker of
the United States Helsinki Commission expresses sympathy and
empathy. He intends to pursue doctors, judges, tax collectors, jail
guards, and everyone else who is involved. He intends to hold a
congressional investigation, beginning with the questioning of all
suspects by the US Ambassador in Russia. Bill believes it won't
work because they won't turn up, so he invokes Proclamation 7750.
Mr. Parker likes the idea and says he'll talk to Senator Ben Cardin
about writing Secretary of State Hillary Clinton a letter. 
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In April 2010, Bill
calls Kyle Parker for an update and receives a call back. Secretary
Clinton will receive the letter about Proclamation 7750. At the
same time, the letter is published on the website of the United
States Helsinki Commission. Senator Cardin names Kuznetsov, Karpov,
and the other sixty Russian officials involved in Sergei's death
and/or the $230 million theft in the document. Cardin demands that
Clinton issue a permanent ban on any of them from entering the
United States. The Cardin List is the name given to the message.


        
Cardin is hailed as a hero by the Russian
people. Browder testified before the Tom Lantos Human Rights
Commission in the House of Representatives in May 2010 because the
State Department wanted to ignore his message (Tom Lantos Human
Rights Commission History, n.d.). To pass the bill, U.S.
Representative Jim McGovern would have to go over Clinton's head.
Senator Cardin is then confronted by Kyle, who demands that he do
the same in the Senate. They cosponsor the bill, but it requires
the sponsorship of a well-known Republican senator, which Bill
envisions as John McCain. 

        
Browder is acquainted with Juleanna Glover, a
strong lobbyist who can arrange a meeting for him with a single
phone call. On September 22, 2010, Bill visits Senator McCain in
his Russell Senate Office Building office, Suite 241. McCain is
moved by his story and agrees to sign the Magnitsky Act (308-9).
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Ekaterina Mikheeva
calls with information about her husband, Markelov, who was
abducted in 2006. Markelov requested a $20 million ransom from
Fyodor Mikheeva's boss, the same man who had robbed Bill's
companies. She reports to a different police force, which conducts
a raid on the house where Fyodor is being kept hostage. They free
him and apprehend his kidnappers. Fyodor is captured and placed in
a jail cell with one of the people arrested for kidnapping him a
month later. He was found guilty of fraud and sentenced to 11 years
in prison. 

        
Bill describes the hunt for Kuznetsov and
Karpov's assets, and then creates YouTube videos revealing their
fortunes. In June 2010, he uploads the Kuznetsov video. 

        
After that, he launches
russian-untouchables.com. Activists begin to taunt Kuznetsov, but
officials fail to look at how two lower-paid officers can be worth
millions of dollars. Karpov then files a defamation suit, alleging
that Bill is the true thief and that he, Eduard, Jamie Firestone,
and Sergei conspired to rob the tax refunds and frame Kuznetsov and
Karpov. Bill reacts by posting a video of Karpov. Authorities have
once again failed to look at the income gap. 
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Bill's team receives
information that Olga Stepanova, a tax official, deposited millions
of dollars in her husband Vladlen Stepanov's Credit Suisse bank
account shortly after signing the fraudulent tax refunds. Alexander
Perepilichnyy, the informant, arranges a meeting with Jamie
Firestone, the managing partner of law firm Firestone Duncan and
Sergei Magnitsky's boss. One of Bill's security advisers has
scouted the meeting location for radiation, which was used to
assassinate Russian Alexander Litvinenko, a Putin critic, in London
in 2006. 

        
Four security agents keep an eye on the
meeting. One carries a gadget that jams recordings, similar to what
Sagiryan did to Bill years before. Jamie won't eat or drink
anything because he's afraid he'll be poisoned. Olga Stepanova's
bank statements, which indicate huge deposits, are carried by
Perepilichnyy. Perepilichnyy offers more facts in another meeting,
demonstrating that Stepanova, whose family income is $38,000 a
year, has a net worth of $40 million. 

        
This seems to be too good to be true, and Bill
believes it is a hoax designed to undermine him. Perepilichnyy
eventually admits to being Stepanova's former private banker. When
the stock market collapsed in 2008, the Stepanov’s felt
Perepilichnyy owed them money and used Olga's clout to get him
charged with tax evasion. 

        
Department K intends to retaliate for the
Kuznetsov and Karpov videos by ramping up its activity to take down
Browder and his business, Aslan warns Vadim. 
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Browder's team begins
the investigation into Perepilichnyy's allegations. Vladlen
Stepanov's mother receives a pension of $3,500 per year, but she
owns a home worth $12 million. He and Olga own properties in Dubai,
and the tax evasion accounts at Credit Suisse include $10 million.
The lawyers file a formal complaint with Switzerland, but they're
told it could take three months to a year for a response. 

        
In the tax system, Vyacheslav Khlebnikov, a
random ex-con, is convicted, and the paperwork for his sentencing
exonerates tax officials like Stepanova as "tricked" and "misled".
In April 2011, Bill responds by publishing his Stepanova exposé. As
a result, she's called the Tax Princess by the general public.
Vladlen's mother informed reporters that in exchange for maid
service, she went along with the scam. 

        
The accounts of the Stepanovs are immediately
frozen by the Swiss Attorney General. They also spent months
probing the couple for money laundering based on Browder's formal
complaint.
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Senators Ben Cardin,
John McCain, Joe Lieberman, and Roger Wicker introduce the
Magnitsky Act on the Senate floor on September 29, 2010. The act
names all those who were involved in the tax evasion, as well as
all who were involved in Sergei Magnitsky's capture, conviction,
detention, torture, and murder. With the passage of the Act, the US
will be able to refuse visas to human rights violators in Russia
and freeze their properties in the US. 

        
In retaliation, Russia honors Karpov,
Silchenko, and Irina Dudukina, the Interior Ministry's spokeswoman,
on National Police Day (November 10, 2010). 

        
The next week, she holds a press conference to
provide proof of Magnitsky's guilt, but she is unable to answer
even the most basic questions from reporters. No one thinks she is
trustworthy. 

        
Other Russians who have had relatives tortured,
kidnapped, or murdered want their relatives' torturers, kidnappers,
and murderers are added to the Act. Senator Cardin amends the Act
in response to the outpouring of support from the government,
making it illegal to commit human rights abuses in Russia. 

        
McCain, Lieberman, Wicker, Ayotte, Begich,
Blumenthal, Casey, Durbin, Johanns, Kirk, Kyl, Rubio, Shaheen,
Udall, and Whitehouse are among the 15 senators who introduced the
revised bill on May 19, 2011. (Sullam, 2011). The Magnitsky Act has
the sponsorship of Russian chess master Garry Kasparov, Russian
opposition leader Alexei Navalny, and Russian environmentalist
Evgenia Chirikova. As the bill's visibility grows, more senators
sign on as co-sponsors. 

        
On July 20, 2011, the State Department released
its “Administration Comments on S.1039 Sergei Magnitsky Rule of
Law.” It claims that the president already has certain powers and
that no legislation is necessary. Furthermore, the State Department
also prohibits anyone on the Magnitsky Act registry from entering
the United States, so enacting a new law is unnecessary. 

        
Kyle Parker's request for a copy of the visa
sanctions list was turned down. He also points out that the memo
failed to mention asset freezing. Senator Cardin decides to push
for the bill's passage. Cardin writes an op-ed in the Washington
Post titled "Accountability for Sergei Magnitsky's Killers" on
August 8, 2011. (Cardin, 2011). He takes a direct shot at President
Barack Obama, whose administration prefers that the rule extend to
all nations. Other senators support Obama's position. Before the
bill can be voted on, it must first be approved by the Foreign
Relations Committee. Senator John Kerry, the chairman of the
committee, rejects the motion. 

        
Sergei's mother examines the autopsy report as
well as six photos of his injuries and lacerations in Russia. She
copies documents showing Magnitsky was beaten with rubber batons by
guards on the day he died. She asks for a murder investigation but
is denied. 

        
Juleanna Glover, back in D.C., is unable to get
Senator Kerry to meet with Bill, but she does arrange for him to
meet with Kerry's Russia advisor, Jason Bruder. Rather than seeing
a law passed, he needs the Russian ambassador and Senator Kerry to
talk about Magnitsky's situation. According to the rumor mill,
Kerry will never vote for the bill because he wants to succeed
Clinton as Secretary of State. His only hope is to get the bill
stuck in committee. On February 1, 2013, he will be named Secretary
of State (Secretary of State John Kerry, n.d.). 

        
Russia is expected to join the World Trade
Organization (WTO) in the spring of 2012, allowing it to trade with
countries other than the United States. Browder describes the
Jackson-Vanik Amendment, a 1970s law that forbids trade with the
Soviet Union in retaliation for the Soviet Union's refusal to allow
Soviet Jews to leave the country. The Soviet Union, however, did
allow 1.5 million Jews to emigrate once they felt the economic
pinch. The rule is thought to be out of date. 

        
Furthermore, business leaders want the
Amendment removed so that they may do business in Russia. Obama
agrees with their position. Bill meets with Lieberman by chance and
persuades him that repealing Jackson-Vanik and blocking the
Magnitsky Act, both of which deal with human rights, is unethical.
Lieberman agrees, and he, McCain, Cardin, and Wicker have
threatened to veto the repeal unless the Magnitsky Act is passed by
committee. 

        
Senator Max Baucus, the Chair of the Senate
Finance Committee, sent a letter from Senator Lieberman. The repeal
of Jackson-Vanik is the responsibility of the Finance Committee.
Baucus, a Montana cattle rancher, wants his constituents to sell
their beef in Russia. The Magnitsky Act and the Jackson-Vanik
Repeal are combined in one bill in the Senate. 

        
Browder continues by quoting German Chancellor
Otto von Bismarck, who said, "The less people know about how
sausages and laws are made, the better they sleep at night". 

        
Kerry wants Jackson-Vanik repealed, so he votes
yes on the Magnitsky Act to get his committee to clear it. The
measure is approved by the Foreign Relations Committee on June 20,
2012. 
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Vitaly Malkin, a
Russian billionaire, is barred from entering Canada because he is a
member of a criminal group. Bill believes he is permitted to enter
the United States because he once donated $1 million to the Library
of Congress. 

        
Under the pretext of forming a joint commission
to investigate the Magnitsky facts, Malkin brings a Russian
delegation to Washington. McCain, Wicker, McGovern, the National
Security Council, and the State Department all agree to meet with
the delegation. 

        
During a press conference, Malkin reported that
Sergei died as a result of complications related to his alcoholism.
Senators had also witnessed proof of the true cause of death. Then
he tried to show Bill and Sergei documents in Russian that proved
their guilt. Senators do not believe this because they have seen
the recordings. 

        
When Malkin dismisses jail beatings as no big
deal, the press conference goes terribly and fantastically wrong.
Russia backs off, saying Malkin was acting alone. The Magnitsky Act
receives widespread support, and it comfortably passes the Finance
Committee on July 18, 2012. 

        
Bill receives a libel suit from a renowned UK
law firm when he returns to London. Karpov alleges slander and
moral distress. Putin signs an executive order designating the
repeal of the Magnitsky Act as a top priority. Bill accuses Putin's
administration of footing the bill for the high-priced lawyers in
the United Kingdom. He puts Hermitage on hold as a result of this,
as well as his work in D.C. 

        
On November 16, 2012, the third anniversary of
Sergei's death, the bill will be put to a vote. The House of
Representatives is only interested in voting for Russian sanctions,
not global ones. Bill hosts the world premiere of a play about
Sergei's final hour and eighteen minutes that night. A phone call
is received by him. 

        
Perepilichnyy is no longer alive. 
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While jogging in
Surrey, he passes out. It's a professional hit, according to Bill.
Perepilichnyy had announced that he was on Russia's hit list and
had been threatened with death. 

        
The House passes the Sergei Magnitsky Rule of
Law Transparency Act by a vote of 365 to 43. The bill is approved
by a majority of 92 to 4 in the Senate. 

        
As Bill's lawyer demands toxicology testing on
Perepilichnyy, the Surrey police say no one with that name has
died. They then tell him that his friend has died, but they fail to
provide any additional details. The cause of death is still
unknown. For further information on his passing, see More Readings.
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Bill describes the
Russian adoption ban, which affects 300 active adoptions and
jeopardizes the lives of orphans in need of surgery. At a news
conference, Putin loses his cool and calls Browder by name. In
Moscow, 50,000 people demonstrated against Putin, calling his ban
Herod's Law. This is similar to the Biblical tale of the Judean
king who tried to destroy the infant Jesus as well as every male
infant in Bethlehem in order to maintain his rule. To save face,
Putin invests in the renovation of Russia's orphanages. Bill
interprets this as the humiliator (Putin) being the humiliated,
implying that Putin will target Bill for embarrassment. 
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Browder is informed by
Chrystia Freeland, the reporter who broke the Sidanco story, that
Medvedev has just told a room full of journalists that he should
not be free or alive. Four other reporters corroborate the
assertion, and Bill finds it a threat. He strengthens his defenses.


        
He will be tried for tax evasion without being
present at the hearing. Sergei will be tried after his death, which
hasn't happened since the year 897. Putin's administration accuses
Bill of murdering Sergei and Edmond Safra, becoming a British spy,
stealing a $4.8 billion loan from the International Monetary Fund
to Russia, devaluing the ruble, and evading taxes in an exposé
titled "The Browder List". 

        
Judge Igor Alisov will preside over the
proceedings, which will begin on March 11th. Sergei and Bill have
public defenders assigned to them. Putin wants this decision to
serve as a warning to all European countries about the dangers of
passing their own Magnitsky Acts. The defense attorneys vanish, and
the trial comes to a halt. Bill is charged with new felony counts
and has an arrest warrant released against him on April 22. The
United Kingdom has declined to extradite him. Bill is on his way to
Oslo, Norway, to talk at the Oslo Freedom Forum about human rights
when he receives news that he is wanted by Interpol. If he travels
between nations, he runs the risk of being apprehended at the
border. He arrives at the airport, passes through Norwegian
Passport Control, and lands in the United Kingdom without being
arrested because the government has agreed not to honor the Red
Notice. 

        
Browder issues a press release about the arrest
warrant, causing Interpol to face criticism. Interpol, according to
Bill, prioritizes the needs of oppressive governments over the
interests of humanity. “Is Interpol Struggling for Truth and
Justice, or Helping the Villains?” asks the Daily Telegraph. (2013,
Oborne) 

        
Interpol declares in two days that they will
not consider the Russian call for Bill's detention. They almost
never deny receiving these notices; Bill accuses them of enslaving
Jews during the Holocaust (368). Putin has ordered the trial to
resume in retribution for Interpol's decision. Bill is found guilty
of tax evasion and sentenced to nine years in jail.
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In 2010, a film titled
"Justice for Sergei" was released. Bill talks about how he'll keep
his emotions in check before he sees the rough cut. He weeps over
the film, but the release is cathartic for him. 

        
He
intends to continue his struggle for justice, and he sees progress
in Russia as people create their own "Magnitsky Lists" detailing
their prison treatment. Bill remembers optimistic orphanage changes
in Russia. The Magnitsky sanctions are being used to counter
Russia's incursion into Ukraine. Bill is most proud of the fact
that he revealed Putin's violent dictatorship to the rest of the
world. 

        
He
also tarnishes Russia's image to the point that Interpol no longer
grants Russia's Red Notice requests without reservation. Karpov
also loses his British libel case in a landmark trial that provides
a precedent against governments using the legal system to prosecute
opponents. 

        
Browder
is still afraid for his life, but he is determined to fight on.
Putin, he assumes, will order his assassination at some stage in
the future. He writes 
Red Notice so that when he is assassinated,
everybody would know it was Putin who did it. 

        
Bill
is also a human rights advocate. Sergei would still be alive today
if he had never travelled to Russia. He relocates Sergei's family
to London, where they watch 700 lawmakers from 28 countries vote
unanimously to impose sanctions on 32 members of the Magnitsky
List. 

        
April 2nd,
2014 is the date. 

        
In
February of 2015, the Red Notice was issued. 
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	Memories fade as time passes. Do you believe
the Magnitsky Act will be repealed in ten years? Should it, in
certain conditions, be repealed? 

  
	Was the seizure of properties by the US
government justified? 

  
	Is Bill Browder's argument that he and Sergei
Magnitsky are both innocent men convincing? 

  
	Is Russian President Vladimir Putin a
dictator? Is he better or worse than past presidents of the United
States? What is the explanation for this? 



        




                    
                

                
            

            
        

    
        
            
                
                
                    
                        
                    

                    
                    
                        
                    

                    
                

                
                
                    
                    
Thank You, and
more…

        
 

        
 

        
Thank you for spending your time to read this
book, I hope now you hold a greater knowledge about 
Red Notice.

        
 

        

  
     Before you go, would you mind leaving
us a review on where you purchased your book? 


        
 

        

  
    It will mean a lot to us and help us
continue making more summaries for you and for others. 


        
 

        
Thank you once again!

        
 

        
Yours warmly,
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